Minutes – St Joseph Society March 9, 2011

Carlos Juenke opened the meeting. There were 24 members present.

Opening Prayer(s): Special intentions offered for Rusty Rust, Mike Jenschke, Norman Stehling, Mike Reavis, Wanda Reeh, and Roy Weinheimer. Carlos Juenke led the membership in the Our Father followed by the Prayer to St. Joseph. Heinrich Boenig then led the membership in singing the Hymn to St. Joseph.

Meal: The membership ate a Lenten Meal of Vegetable Soup, provided by Martha Juenke.

Agenda: Carlos Juenke asked for a motion to approve the meeting agenda. Butch Zenner moved to approve the meeting agenda. Dennis Behrends seconded the motion. The resolution was adopted.

Minutes: Wade Boone asked for additions or corrections to the minutes as presented by email, mail, and website. There were none. The minutes stand approved as presented.

Treasurers Report Summary Report presented by Darin Holmes.

Profit and Loss for February, 2011:

Income - \$2,964.93 Expenses - \$914.82 Net Income - \$2050.11 Treasurer's report stands approved as read.

New Members: Wade and Bradley Dittmar, were both nominated for membership into St. Joseph's Society. Both were accepted by acclimation.

Old Business

Lenten Fish Fry

Darin Holmes reported that the second annual Lenten Fish Fry will be hosted by various organizations at St. Joseph's Halle each Friday of Lent.

The cook teams – St. Joseph's society will be providing the cook team for each Friday. Cook team members will vary from week to week, depending on circumstances

Set-up will be coordinated by St. Joseph's Society

Each participating organization knows the dates they are to participate. Organizations will provide servers and clean-up. Servers are to arrive from 4:15 to 4:30 and bring either a hairnet or cap. Organizations are to provide 6-8 people for clean-up.

Due to hall rental conflicts, the April 1st and April 15th event dates will be held in the school cafeteria.

Suggested donation is \$5 per plate

Darin stressed that the purpose of the event is a community building event, including non Catholics. It is also intended to reflect the meaning of Lent. It is not a fundraiser.

The menu will consist of fried catfish, hushpuppies, French fries, Cole slaw, water and tea.

BBQ: March 20, 2011

The Feast Day BBQ will be held Sunday March 20, 2011. Darin Holmes and Carlos Juenke reviewed the list of assigned team leaders:

Servers – Inside – Marlene Nebgen

Outside – Randy Stehling

Cooks – Butch Zenner

Cashiers – Inside Ruben Heinemann Drive Through – Mike Granville

Clean-up – SJS volunteers

Set-up – Carlos Juenke, Wade Boone, Darin Holmes, Jeff Dittmar and volunteers – Saturday morning at 9:30

Raffle ticket sales are going well – Will be continued through Sunday, March 20.

Some Silent Auction items remain to be picked up or delivered. Most are collected.

Halle Restoration and Capital Campaign

Jeff Dittmar reported that the building committee visited projects completed by the contractors that were interviewed to ascertain the quality of their work. He also stated that the preliminary drawings by Randy Stehling are completed and ready to hand over to the selected contractor for a preliminary cost estimate.

Carlos Juenke stated that the fundraising committee met and made a commitment to the parish not to start construction until the end of November or the start of next year.

Educational Series for 2011

Rediscovering Catholicism series is scheduled to begin after the BBQ in April. Wade Boone reported that the books have arrived. He also made assignments for presenters. They are as follows:

SECTION	CHA	PTERS PRESENTER	DATE	
PART 1	1-2	Jeff Dittmar	Apr 13, 2011	
	3-5	Kermit Ernst	May 11, 2011	
PART 2	6-8	Dana Overdorf	June 8, 2011	
	9-11	Carlos Juenke	July 13, 2011	
PART 3	12-14	Kirby Davis	Aug. 10, 2011	
	15-18	Calvin YarbroughSept.	Calvin YarbroughSept. 14, 2011	
PART 4	19-21	Hank Sauer	Oct. 12, 2011	

New Business

Scholarships

Carlos announced that St. Joseph's Society shall present two scholarships for 2011. The selection committee consists of Carlos Juenke and Tom Jung.

Guest speakers:

Dr. Andrew Rockwood gave the membership an outstanding presentation on men's prostate health. After the presentation, Dr. Rockwood opened the floor for questions and discussion.

Closing Prayer – The membership prayed the Our Father.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Wade Boone, Secretary Approved by Carlos Juenke, President